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Part 1 of 2
From: Rosemary Clarke, Donkey Breed Society
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 10:07 AM
To:  Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd

Hi Karen
 
I hope all is well with you, and the weather has been kinder so far than in 2014
 
The shampoo and oil worked miracles on my two donkeys last summer.  
Attached is a picture of 'Ample' whose real name is Maple but  is 'ample' bless her, she suffers 
from sweet itch [summer itching] and this is after she was 'Ruggled' sadly I do not have any taken 
before when she was virtually bald over her dorsal area.
 
Kind regards
Rosemary Clarke
Donkey Breed Society, Powys.

Part 2 of 2
From: Rosemary Clarke, Donkey Breed Society
Sent: Saturday, August 30, 2014 10:50 AM
To: Ruggles & Stopitall Ltd
Subject: Impressive

Dear Karen

I just wanted to say how impressed I am with your service. The items I ordered yesterday have 
just been delivered, are beautifully packaged and presented, thank you.

Kind regards
Rosemary Clarke

Many thanks to Mrs Clarke for taking the time to write this feedback & include Maple's photo.

Note:  Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones received in writing will be 
considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have peace of mind that we're not making this up!  All quoted 

testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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